



sidhantbhasin@gmail.com
 linkedin.com/in/sidhantbhasin
 +91 9971922620

Sidhant Bhasin

I'm a Graphic Designer and Filmmaker with a 6-year journey in advertising, leading campaigns and crafting stunning visuals for notable brands such as Indigo, Swiggy, and Pizza Hut. I'm currently channeling my creative energy into launching my app, Stockrank.in. For a glimpse into my creative world and past projects, visit my portfolio at www.sidhantbhasin.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dec 2022 -Present	Designer and Developer Stockrank.in
April 2022 -Sep 2022	Art Director Wieden+Kennedy
April 2022 -Dec 2022	Freelance Video Editor Coinswitch
Nov 2021 -Jan 2022	Freelance Graphic Designer Drishtigroup
Dec 2020 -May 2020	Designer and Developer profitmint
July 2020 -Aug 2020	Freelance Graphic Designer & Printer DPS Noida
April 2020 -May 2020	Freelance Film Director & Producer Ogilvy/Pizza Hut
Dec 2019 -Dec 2020	Inhouse Film Director & Producer Swiggy, Bangalore
May 2016 -July 2016	Design Summer Intern Wieden+Kennedy, Delhi
Oct 2015 -Dec 2015	Digital Marketing Intern Magnon Group
April 2014 -April 2015	Jr. Graphic Designer Pressman Advertising, Delhi
Jan 2014 -April 2014	Graphic Designer Apprenticeship Pressman Advertising, Delhi

EDUCATION

2015 -2019	MDes in Film and Video Communication National Institute of Design, Ahmedabad
2010 -2014	BFA in Applied Arts College of Art, Delhi
2008 -2010	CBSE Class 11, 12 Delhi Public School, R.K.Puram
1996 -2008	CBSE Nur-Class 10 Delhi Public School, Noida Sector-30

SKILLS

- • Visual Design
- • UI UX Design
- • Print Production
- • Art Direction
- • Ideation
- • Copywriting
- • Advertising
- • Film Direction
- • Film Production
- • Video Editing
- • Front-end Programming
- • Javascript
- • Python